
From: Kate Schaffner <kate.schaffner@creative.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Sophie Byrne <sophie.byrne@creative.gov.au>; Nicola Grayson 
<nicola.grayson@creative.gov.au> 
Subject: Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Arts and Culture Sector  

 

Dear Deputy President Millhouse and Awards Team 
 
In Creative Australia’s submission to the Modern Awards Review 2023-24 – Arts and 
Culture Sector, we suggested (at pages 2-3) that the Fair Work Commission consider 
the research of Professor David Throsby and Katya Petetskaya. 
 
Yesterday, Creative Australia released a major report: Artists as Workers: An Economic 
Study of Professional Artists in Australia by David Throsby and Katya Petetskaya. This is 
the seventh report in a landmark study carried out over the past four decades by 
Professor Throsby and colleagues from Macquarie University, commissioned by 
Creative Australia.  
 
The report presents new insights and longer-term trends on the lives and working 
conditions of artists. Creative Australia has also released a summary and response to 
the findings and there are several interactive data dashboards available here. 
 
I understand that submissions closed late last year but am forwarding in case this 
research is of assistance. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Kate Schaffner (she/her) 
Director, Creative Workplaces 
Office of the CEO 
T: +61 3 9616 0303 M: +61 434 815 716 
kate.schaffner@creative.gov.au  

Creative Australia 
Level 17, 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, VIC 
contact us | follow us 
creativepartnerships.gov.au 
creative.gov.au 
 

We acknowledge the many Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia 
and honour their Elders past and present. We respect their deep enduring 
connection to their lands, waterways, and surrounding clan groups since time 
immemorial. We cherish the richness of First Nations Peoples’ artistic and cultural 
expressions. 
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